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Mr. James P. O'Reilly *

Regional Administrator Region II
(

N
"U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Ccmnission

101 Marietta Stree, Su'te 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
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Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

REPORTABLE OCCURRENCE 335-82-06

ST. LUCIE UNIT 1

DATE OF OCCURRENCE: Februaruy 8, 1982

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION 4.7.10.a

MECHANICAL SNUBBERS

'Ihe attached Licensee Event Report is being subnitted in accordance with
Technical Specification 6.9 to provide 30 day notification of the subject
occurrence. Although the inspection referenced in the report took place
between October 19, 1981 and Novernber 19, 1981, the failure of the
snubber in this report was not determined to be reportable until February
8, 1982.

Very truly yours,

tO/)buo
J. W. Williams, Jr.
Vice President
Nuclear Energy

PLP/ys

Attachment

cc: Director, Office of Inspection and Enforcement (30)
Ibrold F. Reis, Esquire
File 933.1 SL

8203230658 820310 OFFICI AL COPY.~~

PDR ADOCK 05000335 -
-

| S PDR ~jC./ [

PEOPLE. . SERVING PEOPLE
.,, - - , .-


